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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#202501015 Research Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Economic & Community Development 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 18, 2025

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	February 24, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 6, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the budget?

	
	Answer

	
	A budget maximum was not identified for this RFP. The Office of Tourism encourages competitive bids.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is the Department interested in conducting qualitative research like focus groups and in-depth interviews?

	
	Answer

	
	Not currently.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	I.A.1 page 5
	Was a visitor profile report produced for 2024? If not, why was there a gap for this annual study.

	
	Answer

	
	This report has not been generated yet.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	I.A.1 page 5
	What was the split between in-person respondents and online respondents?

	
	Answer

	
	The split varies from campaign survey to campaign survey. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	I.A.1 page 5
	What quality controls measures were used for the online sample? A sample size of this size even for an annual time scale may be difficult to replicate for year over year analysis.

	
	Answer

	
	Quality control measures are determined by the vendor.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A.3 page 6
	When considering Day visitors for Maine, are you only counting out-of-state visitors, or Maine residents who take a day trip to a different tourism region within the state?

	
	Answer

	
	Day visitors to Maine also include Maine residents who travel more than 50 miles from their home to another part of the state.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A.5 page 7
	When defining seasons, does Maine use calendar definitions for Winter, Spring, Summer, and Fall, or do you have custom definitions?

	
	Answer

	
	No, Maine does not necessarily use calendar definitions for the seasons, rather, they are usually based on the timing and duration of the campaigns.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A.4 page 7
	What other data sets will the Maine Office of Tourism make available to assist with the visitor volume forecasts? For example, will you make your STR hotel occupancy data available with our visitor profile research to strengthen our forecasts?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the MOT makes STR reports available to the research vendor.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A.5 page 7
	Outside of the Maine Office of Tourism, are there other stakeholders we should consider who will consume and use the reports requested?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, industry stakeholders may use the reports.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.C.1 page 11
	When comparing Maine’s visitor volumes to US and New England, what is your preferred reference source for figures outside the scope of Maine’s visitor profile study?

	
	Answer

	
	The MOT relies on a variety of different sources.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.C.2 page 11
	Why do you only include respondents who have taken a leisure trip to Maine as a qualified respondent? Shouldn’t we also consider respondents who have been exposed to Maine’s marketing materials but who haven’t taken a trip to Maine? Also, how recently should respondents have taken their trip to Maine for them to be considered qualified respondents?

	
	Answer

	
	For the Marketing & Media Effectiveness research, the MOT does include respondents who have been exposed to Maine’s marketing materials but who have not taken a trip to Maine.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.C.2 page 11
	What level of detail is the Maine Office of Tourism prepared to share about their marketing investments and targeting to assist with the ROI calculations for individual marketing campaigns?

	
	Answer

	
	The MOT shares with the vendor the amount(s) spent on media and identifies which geographic markets were targeted. 
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